Js | Department
(l_!‘l) of Industry

GOVERNMENT Resources & Energy

OouUT16/11148

Mr Hamish Aiken
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Dear Mr Aiken

Integra Underground Coal Project MP 08_0101 — Modification 5
Integra Open Cut Project MP 08_0102 - Modification 6
Environmental Assessment

| refer to your email of 18 February 2016 regarding an application from Bloomfield
Collieries and HV Coking Coal Pty Limited to modify the development consent for the
Integra Underground and Open Cut mines.

The NSW Department of Industry, Division of Resources & Energy (the Division) has
reviewed the Application to modify Project Approval for the Integra Underground
— Project (MP-08_0101)-and Integra Open Cut Project (MP-08-0102), February-2016.

DRE has no objections to Modifications 5 and 6.

Should you have any enquires regarding this matter please contact Steve Cozens,
Senior Project Officer on (02) 9842 8573.

Yours sincerely

Ay hi

A/Manager
Royalties & Advisory Services
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